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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 10:16 AM
To: ‘Michael Pavlou'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Document #P10000041210

The address correction has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
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From: Michael Pavlou [maiito:MTP@mellawyers.com)
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:50 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document #P10000041210

I'need to make a minor correction to the principal address.

It should be Suite #904 instead of #3041, Please let me know if this correction can be made asitwasa
typographical error on our part.

=

Michael T, Pavlou, Office Manager
2601 S. Bayshore Drive, Suite 700
Coconut Grove, Florida 33133
Telephone {305} 444-5969

Direct Line: (786) 363-3119

Facsimile (305) 444-1939
e-mail: mtp@mellawyers.com

NOTICE:

This message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential

information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended

recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of

this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please

notify the sender immediately by telephone at 305-444-5969 or by electronic mail at
mip@meliawyers.com, and delete this message and al.' copias and backups thereof.

Thank you.
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